

**Regional Workshop for African Countries
on
Compilation of Basic Economic Statistics**

16 – 19 October 2007, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

I) COUNTRY PARTICIPANTS

Cameroon

1. Olivier Tchamago Kouedeu

Chief

Institut National de la Statistique

BP 134

Yaounde

Cameroon

Tel: (+232) 99 953499

E-mail: tchamago@yahoo.com

Website: <http://www.statistics-cameroon.org>

Egypt

2. Awatef Abou-Gendy

Head, Statistical Training Center

The Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics

Salah Salem St.

Cairo

Egypt

Tel: (+202) 24024249

E-mail: awatef156@hotmail.com

Website: <http://www.capmas.gov.eg>

Ethiopia

3. Mageru Haile

A/Department Head, Industry, Trade and Services Statistics

Central Statistical Agency

P.O.BOX 1143

Addis Ababa

Ethiopia

Tel: (+251 11) 156 8454

E-mail: mageru_h@yahoo.com

Website: www.csa.gov.et

4. Fasil Engida

Team Leader of Manufacturing Industries Statistics
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251 11) 111 9982
E-mail: Fasil_e2006@yahoo.com
Website: www.csa.gov.et

5. Abebe Kirkos

Team Leader of Transport, Communication & Financial Statistics
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251 11) 111 9982
E-mail: kirkos_abebe@yahoo.com
Website: www.csa.gov.et

Kenya

6. Samuel Njuru

Senior Economist
Kenya National Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 30266
Nairobi
Kenya
Tel: (+254) 20 317583
E-mail: smnjuru@cbs.go.ke
Website: <http://www.cbs.go.ke>

Madagascar

7. Iharimamy Andriamarozaka

Director General
Institut National de la Statistique
B.P. 485
Antananarivo
Madagascar
Tel: (+261) 33 11 44904
E-mail: iharimamy@yahoo.fr
Website:

Malawi

8. Jameson Ndawala

Assistant Commissioner
National Statistics
P.O. BOX 333
Zomba
Malawi
Tel: (+265) 15 24377

E-mail: jndawala@statistics.gov.mw

Website: <http://www.nso.malawi.net>

Mali

9. Brehima Sanogo

Division Chief

Direction Nationale de la Statistique et de l'Informatique

Rue ARCHINARD, Porte 233

Bamako

Mali

Tel: (+223) 6430599

E-mail: brehimas@yahoo.fr

Website: <http://www.dnsi.gov.ml>

Mozambique

10. Adriano Matsimbe

Statistician

Instituto Nacional de Estatistica

Ahmed Sekou Toure Av

P.O. Box 493

Maputo

Mozambique

Tel: (+258) 21 498141

Email: adriano.matsimbe@ine.gov.mz

Namibia

11. Ndamona Kali

Deputy Director

National Planning Commission

Private Bag 13356

Luther St

Windhoek

Namibia

Tel: (+264) 61 2834023

Email: nkali@npc.gov.na

Website: <http://www.npc.gov.na/cbs/index.htm>

Nigeria

12. George Oparaku

Assistant Director

Head of Economic Surveys and Census Division

National Bureau of Statistics

762 Independence Way,

Central Area,

Abuja

Nigeria

Tel: (+234) 09 08036700912

E-mail: georgenduoparaku@yahoo.co.uk

Website: <http://www.nigerianstat.gov.ng/index.php>

Senegal

13. Mamadou Sarr

Director

Agence Nationale de la Statistique et de la Démographie

BP 116

Dakar

Senegal

Tel: (+221) 869 2144

Email: sarranke@yahoo.fr

Website: <http://www.ansd.org/>

14. El Gazri Khalil

s/c Ambassade de France

Service ESF, B.P. 4035

Dakar

Senegal

Email: khalil_bx@yahoo.fr

Sierra Leone

15. Philip Amara

Acting Director

Economic Statistics Division

Statistics Sierra Leone

Freetown

Sierra Leone

Tel: (+232) 22 223897

Email: amarafilip@yahoo.com

Website: <http://www.sierra-leone.org>

South Africa

16. Rashad Cassim

Deputy Director General (DDG) -Economic Statistics

Statistics South Africa

Pretoria

South Africa

Tel: +27 – 12 – 310 8380

Cell: +27 – 82 – 317 7612

E-mail: RashadC@statsa.gov.za

Website: www.statssa.gov.za

17. Michael Manamela

Executive Manager

Industry and Trade Statistics

Statistics South Africa

Pretoria

South Africa
Tel: (+27) 12 310 2951
Email: michaelm@statssa.gov.za
Website: <http://www.statssa.gov.za>

Togo

18. Akoly Gentry
Division Chief
Statistiques Sociales de l'Etat Civil
Direction Générale de la Statistique et de la Comptabilité Nationale
B.P. 118
Lomé
Togo
Tel: (228) 900 3625
Email: gentryfranck@yahoo.fr
Website: <http://www.stat-togo.org>

Tunisia

19. Salem Amari
Ingenieur General
Institut National de la Statistique
70 Rue Ech-cham
BP 265 CEDEX
Tunis
Tunisia
Email: amarisalem.ins@mdci.gov.tn
Website: <http://www.ins.nat.tn>

Uganda

20. James William Mubiru
Deputy Executive Director
Uganda Bureau of Statistics
Uganda
Tel: (+256) 414 706.000
Cell: (+256) 441-514
Fax: (+256) 772-514-829
E-mail: james.mubiru@ubos.org
Website: <http://www.ubos.org>

21. Matthews Sewanyana
Director Macroeconomic statistics
Uganda Bureau of Statistics
Uganda
Tel: (+256) 041-706-000
Fax: (+256) 041-237-553
E-mail: matthews.ssewanyana@ubos.org
Website: <http://www.ubos.org>

22. Atai Imelda Musana
Principal Statistician

Uganda Bureau of Statistics
Uganda
Tel: (+256) 772-680-087
Fax: (+256) 041-237-553
E-mail: imelda.atai@ubos.org
Website: <http://www.ubos.org>

Zambia

23. Litia Simbangala

Statistician
National Accounts Branch, Economic Statistics Division
Central Statistics Office
P.O. Box 31908
Lusaka
Zambia
Tel: (260) 1 251377
Email: litsim@yahoo.co.uk Website: <http://www.zamstats.gov.zm>

II) INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD)

24. Vladimir Markhonko

Chief, Trade Statistics Branch
UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1542
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+212) – 963-5252
E-mail: markhonko@un.org

25. Thierno Balde

UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1640
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+212) 963-5510
E-mail: baldet@un.org

26. Leonard Cook

UNSD consultant
59 Ponsonby Road, Karori, Wellington, NZ
Tel: (64-4) 476-7477
E-mail: len_cook@xtra.co.nz

United Nations Economic Commission for Africa (ECA)

27. Ben Kiregyera

Director
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 443210
E-mail: bkiregyera@uneca.org

28. Dimitri Sanga
Senior Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 443050
E-mail: dsanga@uneca.org

29. Awa Thiongane
Senior Regional Advisor
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 443451
E-mail: athiongane@uneca.org

30. Andry Andriantseheno
Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 544 36 03
E-mail: aandriantseheno@uneca.org

31. Oumar Sarr
Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 36 14
E-mail: osarr@uneca.org

32. Dosso Bakary
Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia

Tel: (+251) 115 443671
E-mail: bdosso@uneca.org

33. Negussie Gorfe
Associate Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 32 09
E-mail: ngorfe@uneca.org

34. Teklehaimanot Derso
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 32 13
E-mail: tderso@uneca.org

35. Yimer Bezabih
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 34 79
E-mail: ybezabih@uneca.org

36. Hunegnaw Molla
Associate Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 33 95
E-mail: mhunegnaw@uneca.org

37. Tesfaye Belay
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 34 61
E-mail: btesfaye@uneca.org

38. Kidus Mengistu
Statistical Assistant

African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 443235
E-mail: kmengistu@uneca.org

39. Girma Michael
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 36 45
E-mail: kmengistu@uneca.org

40. Roza Habtewold
Administrative Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 443662
E-mail: rhabetwold@uneca.org

41. Mulu Habtemariam
Secretary
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 5246
E-mail: mhabtemariam@uneca.org

42. Rebecca Work Emmanuel
Secretary
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 5374
E-mail: rworkemmanuel@uneca.org

43. Hiwot Tadesse
Secretary
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia

Tel: (+251) 11 5 443581
E-mail: htadesse@uneca.org

44. Kifletsehai Berhanu

Clerk
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+251) 11 5 44 4457
E-mail: kberhanu@uneca.org

AFRICAN UNION

45. Jose Awong Alene

Statistician,
African Union, P.O Box 3243
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Tel: (251) 913 25 50 84
E-mail: jawong2006@yahoo.es
Website: www.africa_union.org

46. Yeo Dossina

Official Statistician,
African Union, P.O Box 3243
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Tel: (251) 917 80 09 07
E-mail:
Website: www.africa_union.org

ECOWAS

47. Joseph Tinfissi ILBOUDO

ECOWAS,
101, Yakubu Gowon Crescent
Asokoro District, P.M.B. 401
Abuja, Nigeria
Tel: 234 80 58 02 61 60
E-mail: ilboudo_joseph@yahoo.fr
jilboudo@ecowas.int

AFDB

48. Beejaye Kokil

Manager
Economic & Social Statistics Division
African Development Bank
Tunis
Tel: (216) 7110 3325
E-mail: b.kokil@afdb.org